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TO:  Romin Khavari, City Engineer 

City of Grand Prairie, TX 
 

FROM:  Walter O’Reilly, P.E., Engineering Design Project Manager 
  MULTATECH 
 
RE:  Recommendation of Award for “Phillips Ct Storm Drain Improvements Water and 

Wastewater Main Replacements”, (W.O. # 615.61) Grand Prairie, TX  
 
DATE:  September 30, 2015 
 
Dear Mr. Khavari, 
 
Bid Results 
Bids for the referenced project were received and opened publicly on September 27, 2016 at 
the City of Grand Prairie.  A total of four (4) bids were received.  The table below is a summary 
of the detailed bid tabulation.  
 

CONTRACTOR TOTAL BID 
Reytech Services, LLC   $      673,916.27 
Atkins Brothers Equipment Company, Inc.      $   1,023,808.30* 
McMahon Contracting, L.P. $      958,514.62 
SYB Construction Co., Inc. $      755,498.90 

*Note: Section 1:Item #11 of the Atkins Brothers Equipment Company, Inc. bid did not include $0.60 within the 
extended price column and was rounded down. The price shown above corrects this error. 
   
The total adjusted Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost (adjusted for amended items) was 
$754,461.05. The lowest bid received was from Reytech Services, LLC with a total amount of 
$673,916.27 and 120 days to complete the project.  The bid tab associated with this bid has 
been reviewed for accuracy and omissions with one error found.  This error is noted above and 
did not materially affect the low bid. 
 
Contractor Qualifications 
We have received and reviewed qualifications, financial statements, and company profile 
information from Reytech. Within the bid package, Reytech Services, LLC, provided a list of 
municipal references for past and ongoing projects.  MULTATECH has contacted 3 of these 
references and has confirmed their positive interaction with Reytech on their respective projects.  
Contacts noted that the work performed by Reytech was of good quality, that Reytech was 
responsive to changes, that they performed within budget and schedule constraints, and that 
the projects overall went smoothly.  One contact commented that Reytech had initiated some 
change orders for one of their projects, and that the work was justified and the change order 
amount was very reasonable for the change of scope.  No negative feedback was received. 
  



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Responding contacts are listed below: 

• City of Highland Village, TX    Tim Bruedgam       469-446-0612 
• City of Rockwall, TX     Jeremy White   972-771-7746 
• City of Dallas, TX      Fred Kelly    214-336-1036 

 
 
Recommendation 
Based on the bids received, bid requirements, and positive references from prior clients, 
MULTATECH found nothing significant to warrant the disqualification of the Reytech’s bid and 
therefore recommend that the project “Phillips Ct Storm Drain Improvements Water and 
Wastewater Main Replacements” (W.O. # 615.61), be awarded to Reytech Services LLC 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at your convenience. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

 

Walter O’Reilly, P.E. 

 

 

Attachments: Reference sheets, Bid tables, Financial Statement 

cc: Bill Crolley, Director of Planning & Development 
 Ron McCuller, Director of Public Works 
 Walter Shumac, Director of Transportations Services 

Doug Bevins, Chief Engineering Inspector 
 Maxine Snow, Administrative Supervisor 
 Christian Agnew , City Project Manager 
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